

**CURRICULUM VITAE
JARED THOMAS LEE, M. D.**

720 Lindsay Avenue, Suite C
Cody, Wyoming 82414
(307) 578-1955

PERSONAL DATA

Place of birth: Rexburg, Idaho
Citizenship: United States Citizen

I've been married to my wife, Niki, for just over 12 years. We have five active children that keep us busy. My wife also participated in collegiate athletics playing both basketball and volleyball. We still enjoy sports and love the outdoors, including fishing, hiking, and hunting.

EDUCATION

Steadman Clinic Vail, Colorado Fellow in Orthopedic Sports Medicine	July 2012- August 2013
Harvard Combined Orthopaedic Residency Resident in Orthopedic Surgery Chiefs Massachusetts General Hospital – Dr. Harry Rubash Brigham and Women's Hospital – Dr. Thomas Thornhill Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center – Dr. Mark Gebhardt Children's Hospital Boston – Dr. James Kasser	July 2008- June 2012
Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center Intern in General Surgery	June 2007- June 2008
M.D., University of Washington School of Medicine Seattle, Washington	August 2003 – June 2007
B.A., Brigham Young University Provo, Utah Major: History	January 1999 – June 2001
Ricks College Rexburg, Idaho. Major: Pre-Medicine	August 1995 – July 1999

CURRICULUM VITAE
JARED THOMAS LEE, M. D.

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

Orthopaedic Surgeon August 2013 - present
Big Horn Basin Bone and Joint, LLC
720 Lindsay Lane, Suite C
Cody, Wyoming 82414

Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, Orthopedic Moonlighter, April 2011 – June 2012
Faulkner Hospital, Orthopedic Moonlighter, April 2011 – June 2012
Forest Laboratories, Inc. Pharmaceutical Sales Representative, January 2002 – July 2003
District Employee of the Quarter – Spring 2003
Cincinnati Bengals, Professional Football Player - Safety, April 2000 – August 2000

Team Coverage Experience

Yellowstone Quake, Team Physician Juniors League Hockey Team,
September 2013 - present
US Ski and Snowboarding Team, Physician Pool Coverage
US Snowboard Burton High Five – Wanaka, New Zealand 2012
US Ski Team NORAM – Panorama, Canada 2012
US Ski Team Training – La Parva, Chile 2012
US Snowboard Border Cross World Cup – Montafon, Austria 2013
Boston Public Schools Sports Medicine Initiative, Head of Physician Team Coverage for
8 Inner City High School Football Teams for the 2009 and 2010 seasons, 2008-2010
Eagle Valley High School, Football Team Coverage – 2012 season

Humanitarian Work

Partners in Health, Orthopedist at St. Nicholas Hospital in St. Marc, Haiti
November 5-12, 2011

BOARD CERTIFICATION:

American Board of Orthopaedic Surgeons, Part I pass July 2012
American Board of Orthopaedic Surgeons, Part II pass August 2015

MEDICAL LICENSURE

Wyoming Active 8/02/2013
Colorado Active since 2012

PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES

American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons - Member since 2007
American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine - Member since 2012
Arthroscopy Association of North America – Member since 2014

CURRICULUM VITAE
JARED THOMAS LEE, M. D.

Verizon National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) First Team Academic All-American – 2000
National Football Foundation and College Football Hall of Fame Post Graduate Scholarship – 2000
National Association of Collegiate Directors of Athletics Post Graduate Scholarship - 2000
Two time Mountain West Conference Academic All Conference – 1999/2000

Athletics:

Team Captain Brigham Young University (BYU) Football – 2000
BYU Cougar Club Memorial Junior Award – 2000
BYU Cougar Club Ed Stein Outstanding Senior Male Athlete Award – 2001
The Sporting News All-MWC First Team Safety – 2001
Las Vegas Review Journal All-MWC First Team Safety – 2001
Mountain West Conference Defensive Player of the Week – 1999
Mountain West Conference 2nd Team All-Conference Defensive Back – 2000
BYU Football Impact Player of the Year – 1999
BYU Football Defensive Player of the Year – 2000
BYU team leader in Tackles (96), Interceptions (5), and Pass Breakups (8) 1999

RESEARCH

Lee, J.T., Rostomily, R. “Identification of twist, a BHLH transcription factor, highly expressed in human medulloblastoma and characterization of the in vitro model to examine potential interactions with Sonic Hedgehog signaling” *Journal of Investigative Medicine*, Vol. 53, No. 1, S90, 71, January 2005.

Lee J.T., Black E., Nasreddine A., Kocher M.S. Outcomes after Brostrom Procedure for Lateral Ankle Instability in the Skeletally Immature Patient. (Submitting to *Journal of Pediatric Orthopedics* May 2014).

Smith J.T., Pate O., Lee J.T., Guss D., Bluman E.M. Internet information quality for ten common foot and ankle diagnoses. *Foot Ankle Surg* (2011), doi:10.1016/j.fas.2011.11.002.

Lee J.T., Black E., Nasreddine A., Kocher M.S. Posterior Sternoclavicular Injuries in the Skeletally Immature Patient. (Accepted for publication *Journal of Pediatric Orthopedics*).

Lee J.T., Campbell K., Michalski M., Wilson K., Spiegl U., Wijdicks C., Millett P.J. Sternoclavicular Joint Anatomy: A Quantitative and Qualitative Description (Accepted for publication *JBJS* January 2014).

Faucett S., Lee J.T., Hackett T, Viola R. Medial Clavicle Fracture: Case Report and

CURRICULUM VITAE JARED THOMAS LEE, M. D.

Review of the Literature (Submitted to *JBJS* case connect).

Warth R., Lee J.T., Campbell K., Millett P.J. Arthroscopic Sternoclavicular Joint Decompression: A Technical Note and Illustrated Case Report (Accepted with revision to *Techniques in Arthroscopy*).

Warth R., Lee J.T., Millett P.J. Figure-of-eight tendon graft reconstruction for sternoclavicular joint instability: Biomechanical rationale, surgical technique and a review of clinical outcomes. *Op Tech Sports Med* 2014 (In progress).

Warth R., Lee J.T., Millett P.J. Anatomy and Biomechanics of the Sternoclavicular Joint. *Op Tech Sports Med* 2014 (In progress).

Warth R., Lee J.T., Millett P.J. Arthroscopically-assisted anatomic coracoclavicular ligament reconstruction with tendon graft: Biomechanical rationale, surgical technique and a review of clinical outcomes. *Op Tech Sports Med* 2014 (In progress).

Lee J.T., Campbell K., Michalski M., Spiegl U.J., Wilson K., Wijdicks C.E., Millett P.J. Surgical Anatomy of the Sternoclavicular Joint: A Qualitative and Quantitative Anatomic Study. *JBJS* 2014 (Provisional Acceptance).

CHAPTERS

Lee J.T., Harrod C.C., White A.P. Sub-Axial Cervical and Upper Thoracic Spine Fractures. In J. Yue, et al. (Ed.), *The Comprehensive Treatment of the Aging Spine*. Chapter 29. Elsevier.

Gaskill T.R., Lee J.T., Boykin R.E., van der Meijden O.A., Millett P.J. Open Reduction and Internal Fixation of Clavicle Fractures. In Levine WM, et al. (Ed.) *Current Management of Shoulder and Elbow Trauma*. Chapter 16.

REVIEWS

Harrod C.C., Lee J.T., Hedequist D.J. Congenital Scoliosis: A Current Review. *US Musculoskeletal Review*. 2010. Vol 5.

Black E.M., Chong P.Y., Lee J.T., Warner J.J. Revision Rotator Cuff Repair. *Techniques in Shoulder and Elbow Surgery*. 2012: 13:67-76.

Lee J.T., Ting T., Black E.M., Nasreddine A., Kocher M.S. The Sternoclavicular Joint and Its Surgical Disorders. (Submitted for review *Journal of Shoulder and Elbow Surgery*).

PRESENTATIONS

Lee, J.T., Black E., Nasreddine A., Kocher M.S. Posterior Sternoclavicular Injuries in the Skeletally Immature Patient. Paper Presentation. AAOS National Meeting, February 10, 2012, San Francisco, CA.

Lee, J.T., Black E., Nasreddine A., Kocher M.S. Posterior Sternoclavicular Injuries in the Skeletally Immature Patient. Paper Presentation. American Shoulder and Elbow Society specialty day, February 11, 2012, San Francisco, CA.

Lee, J.T., Black E., Nasreddine A., Kocher M.S. Posterior Sternoclavicular Injuries in the Skeletally Immature Patient. Abstract Presentation. New England Orthopedic Society Annual Meeting, November 18 2011, Boston, MA.

Black E.M., Antoci V., Lee J.T., Weaver M.J., Johnson A.J., Kwon J.Y. Do

CURRICULUM VITAE
JARED THOMAS LEE, M. D.

preoperative computed tomography (CT) scans influence operative management in ankle fractures? AO North America 2012 Challenges in Fracture Care Across Disciplines, February 2012, Lake Buena Vista, FL.

Lee J.T., Nasreddine A., Stenquist N.J., Kocher M.S. Efficacy of the Modified Brostrom Repair for Adolescent Patients Suffering from Chronic Lateral Ankle Instability. Paper Presentation. AAOS National Meeting, March 13, 2014, New Orleans, LA.

Lee J.T., Campbell K.J., Michalski M.P., Wilson K., Spiegl U.J., Wijdicks C.A., Millett P.J. Surgical Anatomy of the Sternoclavicular Joint: A Qualitative and Quantitative Anatomical Study. Posterior Presentation. AAOS National Meeting, March 11, 2014, New Orleans, LA.

Lee J.T. Massachusetts General Hospital. Combined Plastic Surgery and Orthopedic Hand Conference. Scaphoid Fractures. August 2008, Boston, MA.

Lee, J.T. Children's Hospital-Boston. Chiefs Conference. Supracondylar Humerus Fractures. January 2010, Boston, MA.

Lee, J.T. Development of Harvard Sports Surgeons. Principles of Arthroscopic Knots and Skills Lab. Dinesh Patel arthroscopy lab. September 2011, Boston, MA.

Lee, J.T. Steadman Philippon Research Institute. Scientific Advisory Committee. Surgical Anatomy of the Sternoclavicular Joint: A Qualitative and Quantitative Anatomic Study. July 2013.

Lee, J.T. Big Horn Basin Bone and Joint. Femoroacetabular Impingement: Evaluation and Treatment. September 2013.

Lee, J.T. Gottsche Rehab Combined Conference. Surgical Anatomy of the Shoulder. November 2013.

Lee, J.T. Northwest College Coaches' Clinic. Surgical Intervention and Recovery from Common Sports Injuries. January 2014.

MULTIMEDIA

Lee, J.T., Michalski M., Millett P.J. Reconstruction of Chronic Distal Biceps Rupture: Surgical Anatomy and Operative Techniques. Presenting at AAOS National Meeting, March 2014, New Orleans, LA.

REFERENCES

Available upon request

**CURRICULUM VITAE
JARED THOMAS LEE, M. D.**

CONTINUING MEDICAL EDUCATION

2014 – Jared T. Lee, M.D.

January 4, 2014 “Northwest Wyoming Coach’s Clinic” Powell, WY	3 CME Category 1
February 18, 2014 “Femoroacetabular Impingement: Evaluation and Treatment” Cody, WY	1 CME Category 1
March 11-15, 2014 American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons 2014 Annual Meeting New Orleans, LA	18 CME Category 1
April 15, 2014 “New Anticoagulant Therapies: Do’s and Don’ts” Cody, WY	1 CME Category 1
April 29, 2014 Cerner Millennium Message Center, Orders, PowerNotes, & Depart Banner Health	6 CME Category 1
March 3 – May 3, 2014 “Physician Orders in the Electronic Health Record” Cody, WY	4 CME Category 1
July 22, 2014 “Undergraduate Clinical Medical Education in Wyoming” Cody, WY	1 CME Category 1
August 19, 2014 “Femoral Neck Fractures in the Elderly Patient and Complex Ankle Injury” Cody, WY	1 CME Category 1
September 08, 2014 “Orthopedic Emergencies” Lovell, WY	1 CME Category 1

**CURRICULUM VITAE
JARED THOMAS LEE, M. D.**

October 14, 2014
“Combat Medicine”
Cody, WY
1 CME
Category 1

October 28, 2014
“New Techniques in Minimally Invasive Spine/Creating
Successful Spine Outcome”
Cody, WY
1 CME
Category 1

November 11, 2014
“Anatomy, Evaluation and Treatment of PCL and Multiligamentous
Knee Injuries”
Cody, WY
2 CME
Category 1

December 30, 2014
“Wilderness Wound Care”
Cody, WY
1 CME
Category 1

2013 – Jared T. Lee, M.D.

October 15, 2013
“Suicide Awareness”
Cody, WY
1 CME
Category 1

November 19, 2013
“Anatomy & Physical Exam of the Shoulder”
Cody, WY
3 CME
Category 1

November 19, 2013
“Lung Cancer Screening: Results of NSLT”
Cody, WY
1 CME
Category 1

December 13-14, 2013
“USSA Medical Emergencies in Skiing and
Snowboarding (MESS) Conference 2013”
12-15 CME
Category 1